From: Jacob Kamplain

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Robertson, Jeffery"”

Cc: "Laura Flores"; lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com; "Catherine Ursanic"; "Hack Conder"; "Johnny Titsworth"; "Leslie
Garvis"; "Kyle Adams"

Subject: Burrnet Gissler A-2 Battey

Date: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 2:41:07 PM

Attachments: Burnett Gissler A-2 Battery (2RP-2233) Corrective Action Plan.pdf

All,

Attached is the corrective action plan for the Burnett Gissler A-2 Battery. Please fill free to contact
me with any questions or concern. Thank you.

RECS .4A
RICE ENVIROMNMENTAL
Jacob Kamplain

Project Leader

419 W. Cain

Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221


mailto:jkamplain@rice-ecs.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:jlrobertson@blm.gov
mailto:lflores@rice-ecs.com
mailto:lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com
mailto:cursanic@rice-ecs.com
mailto:hconder@rice-ecs.com
mailto:jtitsworth@burnettoil.com
mailto:lgarvis@burnettoil.com
mailto:lgarvis@burnettoil.com
mailto:KAdams@burnettoil.com

